
From: Cascade Irrigation
To: Jeremiah Cromie
Subject: RE: RU-22-00003 Calvary Ellensburg - Notice of Application
Date: Thursday, October 6, 2022 2:01:46 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

Cascade Irrigation has no objection to the reasonable use as long is it does not interfere with water
to downstream customers.
 
 
 

From: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 1:04 PM
To: Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; George Long <long@kittcom.org>; Julie Kjorsvik
<julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Toni Berkshire <toni.berkshire@co.kittitas.wa.us>; PublicHealth
Inspectors <PublicHealthInspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Stacey <patti.stacey@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelee Hodges
<kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Codi Fortier <codi.fortier@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
'enviroreview@yakama.com' <enviroreview@yakama.com>; 'corrine_camuso@yakama.com'
<corrine_camuso@yakama.com>; 'jessica_lally@yakama.com' <jessica_lally@yakama.com>;
'noah_oliver@yakama.com' <noah_oliver@yakama.com>; 'casey_barney@yakama.com'
<casey_barney@yakama.com>; 'kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov' <kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov>;
'matj@yakamafish-nsn.gov' <matj@yakamafish-nsn.gov>; 'barh@yakamafish-nsn.gov'
<barh@yakamafish-nsn.gov>; 'tebu461@ecy.wa.gov' <tebu461@ecy.wa.gov>;
'lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV' <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>; 'FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov'
<FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov>; 'wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov' <wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov>;
'crosepa@ecy.wa.gov' <crosepa@ecy.wa.gov>; 'Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov'
<Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; 'Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov' <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>;
'Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov' <Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov>; 'sepa@dahp.wa.gov'
<sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; 'jorgenja@cwu.edu' <jorgenja@cwu.edu>; 'nelmsk@cwu.edu'
<nelmsk@cwu.edu>; Jeremy Larson <jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin
<stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov' <russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>;
'rivers@dnr.wa.gov' <rivers@dnr.wa.gov>; 'brenda.young@dnr.wa.gov'
<brenda.young@dnr.wa.gov>; 'luke.warthen@dnr.wa.gov' <luke.warthen@dnr.wa.gov>;
'SEPACENTER@dnr.wa.gov' <SEPACENTER@dnr.wa.gov>; 'Garren.Andrews@dnr.wa.gov'
<Garren.Andrews@dnr.wa.gov>; 'MARTIN.MAUNEY@dnr.wa.gov' <MARTIN.MAUNEY@dnr.wa.gov>;
'brooksideconsulting@gmail.com' <brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>; 'tribune@nkctribune.com'
<tribune@nkctribune.com>; 'terry@nkctribune.com' <terry@nkctribune.com>;
'mbreckenridge@kvnews.com' <mbreckenridge@kvnews.com>; 'legals@kvnews.com'

mailto:cid@fairpoint.net
mailto:jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us


<legals@kvnews.com>; 'Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil' <Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil>;
'lhendrix@usbr.gov' <lhendrix@usbr.gov>; 'mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil'
<mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil>; 'Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil' <Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil>;
'Robert.d.bright10.civ@army.mil' <Robert.d.bright10.civ@army.mil>; Haley Mercer
<haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Christy Garcia <christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
'steve@snoqualmietribe.us' <steve@snoqualmietribe.us>; 'dahp@snoqualmietribe.us'
<dahp@snoqualmietribe.us>; 'adam@snoqualmietribe.us' <adam@snoqualmietribe.us>;
'guy.moura@colvilletribes.com' <guy.moura@colvilletribes.com>;
'Aren.Orsen.HSY@colvilletribes.com' <Aren.Orsen.HSY@colvilletribes.com>;
'sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com' <sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com>; matt.boast@kittitaspud.com;
'Brian.ingalls@pse.com' <Brian.ingalls@pse.com>; 'kdkistler@bpa.gov' <kdkistler@bpa.gov>;
'klarned@fs.fed.us' <klarned@fs.fed.us>; 'Jacob.Prilucik@wsdot.wa.gov'
<Jacob.Prilucik@wsdot.wa.gov>; 'SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov' <SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov>;
'AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov' <AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov>; 'ken.graham@parks.wa.gov'
<ken.graham@parks.wa.gov>; 'cid@fairpoint.net' <cid@fairpoint.net>; 'fwalker@eburg.wednet.edu'
<fwalker@eburg.wednet.edu>; 'leslee.caul@esd401.org' <leslee.caul@esd401.org>;
'carol.chrisman@esd401.org' <carol.chrisman@esd401.org>; 'traci.russell@esd401.org'
<traci.russell@esd401.org>; Rich Elliott <elliottr@kvfr.org>; 'delvoj@kvfr.org' <delvoj@kvfr.org>;
'yusid@ci.ellensburg.wa.us' <yusid@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>; 'pubworks@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'
<pubworks@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>; 'comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.us' <comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>;
'energyservices@ci.ellensburg.wa.us' <energyservices@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>;
'aylingj@ci.ellensburg.wa.us' <aylingj@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>; 'jonesc@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'
<jonesc@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>
Cc: info@calvaryellensburg.com; 'Robert Doobovsky' <robertd@draftingcentral.net>; Geoffrey Gray
<gg@gg-env.com>; Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Dan Carlson
<dan.carlson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RU-22-00003 Calvary Ellensburg - Notice of Application
 
Good afternoon,
 
CDS is requesting comments on the following Reasonable Use application: RU-22-00003 Calvary
Ellensburg. This is associated with the current pending conditional use permit application CU-22-
00002 Calvary Ellensburg. Links to the file materials can be found below. The comment period will
end on Friday October 21 at 5 PM (PDT). CDS will assume your agency does not wish to provide
comment if not received by this date and time. Please let me know if you have any issues accessing
the materials.
 
RU-22-00003 Calvary Ellensburg – Internal
 
RU-22-00003 Calvary Ellensburg – External
 
If the links above do not work, please go to the CDS website at
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx and navigate to “Reasonable Use” and then
the Project File Number “RU-22-00003 Calvary Ellensburg”
 

https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Conditional%20Use%20Permits&project=CU-22-00002+Calvary+Ellensburg
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Conditional%20Use%20Permits&project=CU-22-00002+Calvary+Ellensburg
file:////kitnt/department/teams/CDS/Projects/Reasonable%20Use/RU%202022/RU-22-00003%20Calvary%20Ellensburg
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Reasonable%20Use&project=RU-22-00003+Calvary+Ellensburg
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx


Jeremiah Cromie
Planner II
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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